From: Ashlea Leembruggen

To: Ruth Tjitra

Cc: Cavin Chait; Daniel Brodie

Subject: FW: Nando"s Australia - Braeside Melbourne project
Date: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 7:44:34 AM

Hi Ruth,

Any chance you can update the Pedersen and Lennard Salsbury wall light in the portal to note
the arm length to be 1100mm long as per the below? If you can attach the email that would be
great.

How did you go confirming if all items are now to be getting the freight estimate? If they have all
gone off to Imperial, please let me know so | can touch base with them.

Thanks,
Ash

Ashlea Leembruggen | National Head of Design | Nando's Australia

40 Mollison Street, Abbotsford, 3067

Office: +61 3 9385 0799, Mobile: +61 488 110 609

Email: Ashlea.Leembruggen@nandos.com.au Website: www.nandos.com.au
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From: Nasheeta Parker [mailto:admin@pedersenlennard.co.za]

Sent: Monday, 10 September 2018 8:43 PM

To: Ashlea Leembruggen <Ashlea.Leembruggen@nandos.com.au>

Cc: Daniel Brodie <Daniel.Brodie@nandos.com.au>; Zeca Lopes <zeca@nandos.com>
Subject: Re: Nando's Australia - Braeside Melbourne project

Hi Ashlea,
Yes, we are able to do this.

There will be no price difference to the 1500mm length as we will have to order it from our
suppliers and there will be a setup fee involved on our suppliers side.

Regards,
Nash
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Showroom:

Factory & Office:

On 10 September 2018 at 08:55, Genevieve Train <genevieve@pedersenlennard.co.za> wrote:

Hi Nash,

Please confirm with Ashlea from nando's Australia if it will be possible / we will be willing to
create a Salisbury lamp with a 1100mm reach rather than 1500mm reach? Similarly, please
advise on the cost implications.

Thanks,
Gen

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Ashlea Leembruggen <Ashlea.leembruggen@nandos.com.au>
Date: 10 September 2018 at 03:36

Subject: RE: Nando's Australia - Braeside Melbourne project

To: "info@pedersenlennard.co.za" <info@pedersenlennard.co.za>
Cc: Daniel Brodie <Daniel.Brodie@nandos.com.au>, Zeca Lopes <zeca@nandos.com>

Hi Guys,

I’'m hoping you can please advise on the below so we can finalise the project for delivery.

Kind Regards,
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Ashlea Leembruggen | National Head of Design | Nando's Australia
40 Mollison Street, Abbotsford, 3067
Office: +61 3 9385 0799, Mobile: +61 488 110 609

Email: Ashlea.leembruggen@nandos.com.au Website: www.nandos.com.au
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From: Ashlea Leembruggen
Sent: Tuesday, 4 September 2018 10:22 AM

To: info@pedersenlennard.co.za

Cc: Daniel Brodie <Daniel.Brodie@nandos.com.au>; Zeca Lopes <zeca@nandos.com>
Subject: Nando's Australia - Braeside Melbourne project

Hi Guys,

Hope you are well!

Studio Lynch & Zone Design has been liaising with you on our behalf as they have specified
your Salisbury Lamp to be used in our Braeside Melbourne restaurant.

| have attached your original quote, we feel the 1500mm long arm is going to be too big. Can
we customise this to be 1100mm long instead?

If you can please let me know and advise any cost difference that would be much appreciated.

Kind Regards,
Ashlea

Ps. Sorry Zeca, | will get it updated in the Portal once we hear back, if that’s OK.
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